



LUKASZ ZMUDZINSKI

Research Engineer

Website: <http://zmudzinski.me>

 +48 537 507 717

 lukasz@zmudzinski.me

Experience

10.2016 - Present

Robotics and Machine Learning Research Assistant

University of Warmia and Mazury in Olsztyn

Discription. Conducting research in the field of robot navigation and machine learning, technical training of students, organization of conferences and seminars.

09.2015 - 06.2016

Team Leader

Investcom

Discription. Managing a team of mobile developers, working with IoT based systems for the car and heating industry, building app architectures for company products.

04.2012 - 02.2015

Microsoft Student Partner

Microsoft

Discription. Managing student group meetings, organizing tech based conferences, performing technical training.

09.2010 - 05.2014

.NET Developer

ITM Software House

Discription. Programming .NET applications, building computer-human interaction interfaces, working on 3D engines.

Education

2017 - Present Polish-Japanese Academy of Information Technology
Doctor of Computer Science

2017 - Present Udacity
Robotics Software Engineer Nanodegree

2014 - 2016 University of Warmia and Mazury in Olsztyn
Master of Science

2010 - 2014 University of Warmia and Mazury in Olsztyn
Bachelor of Science

About me

My name is **Lukasz Zmudzinski** and I'm a software developer. For the last couple of years I have always tried to learn new computer software technologies including Robotics, Machine Learning and mobile app development.

Over that time I took part in several projects taking several roles including software programming, organization and project management. Moreover I have conducted research in the field of Robotics and Machine Learning with several published papers.

I love software challenges, which is proven by participation in various hackathons and computer science contests.

Skills

- Machine Learning
- Robotics Software
- Internet of Things
- Mobile Programming
- Project Management
- Technical Training

Certificates

- Robotics Software Engineer (in training)
- Associate Android Developer
- Certificate in Advanced English

Awards

1st Place

IOTA Hackathon
Datarella, Baltic Data Science

2nd Place

Smart City Hackathon
Ministry of Entrepreneurship and Technology